

KNEESALL, KERSALL & OMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

15 OCTOBER 2019

Present: T Kirk (Chairman), R Taylor (V. Chairman), Ms M Lissaman, Mrs M Wingfield, C Cutts & P Davies

Apologies: Mrs E Fidler, B Allebon, C.C B Laughton & D.C Mrs S Michael

Public Participation: B Wingfield advised that the school 20mph warning signs on Ossington Road did not appear to be working. Cllr. Taylor will take it up with the School.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting – 3 September 2019 – were approved.

T Kirk/M Lissaman

Matters Arising from the Minutes:

1. **VE Day 75th Anniversary** – It is the intention to have an event for the anniversary but will be considered and arranged nearer the date next year.
2. **Dog Barking, “The Vicarage”** – Ongoing. The problem has yet to be resolved but there is continued correspondence with the Landlord.
3. **“It’s 30mph for a Reason”** – Have been requested but have, as yet, not been received.
4. **Kersall Telephone Box Repainting** - Paint had been purchased by Cllr Taylor and the box will be painted. Any remaining paint will be passed to Cllr. Davies to enable the phone box at Ompton to be repainted.
5. **Waste Rubble** – The waste material in the School Lane car park has been partially cleared and it is understood that part of the agreement was that following the November Bonfire it’s ashes etc would be removed. It is presumed the remaining rubble will taken away at that time.

Declaration of Interest: None

Correspondence: In

28/08 - NALC – Rural Roundup Newsletter

29/08 – Notts CC – Nottinghamshire Minerals Local Plan Consultation opens 30/08

02/09 – Via East Midlands – Ompton Temporary Traffic Lights

04/09 – NALC – Consultation re 5G mobile provision in rural areas

04/09 – NSDC – Planning – Nothing for Kneesall, Kersall & Ompton

06/09 – NALC – Hilary Gibbons leaving NALC. Tanya Grimes promoted, Julie Zemontas – new recruit

Cont...

2.

KNEESALL, KERSALL & OMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

15 OCTOBER 2019

Correspondence – In (cont.)

09/09 – NSDC – Agenda items for proposed Parish Council Conference 2 November, 2019

09/09 – NALC – Information regarding GDPR and staying compliant

09/09 – Rural Community Action – Playground inspection training, Bingham TC trying to organise a course. **(Forwarded to A Whitchurch & K Gray)**

11/09 – Insp. H Sutton – Stakeholders Report

16/09 – Notts CC – Broken Baulk Lane street light

19/09 – NALC – Model documents circulated earlier being withdrawn after a number of queries. **Not to be referred to at present**

16/09 – Notts CC – Further information re broken Baulk Lane street light

23/09 – Cllr Lissaman – Gateway Signs x 2

23/09 – NALC – Consultation on new Code of Audit Practice, effective 1 April 2020

24/09 – Notts CC – Waste & recycling

25/09 – Cllr Lissaman – Gateway Signs

29/09 – Cllr Lissaman – Gateway Signs

01/10 – Cllr Lissaman – Gateway Signs re Grant Monies

04/10 – NALC – Reminder re NALC AGM to be held in November & for attendees as well as any nominees

09/10 – Cllr. Kirk – Speed Gun Training

Out

Diocese of Southwell & Nottingham – Dog Barking complaint re “The Vicarage”, Baulk Lane

Finance: Speed Gun £154.37 (T Kirk) **M Lissaman/M Wingfield**

County Councillor B Laughton & District Councillor Mrs S Michael - neither in attendance

Local Improvement Grant – Gateway Signage – Cllr Lissaman

Cllr Lissaman advised that children’s drawings depicting Ompton had been received and the originals sent to Morris Cast Signs for approval. Quotes for the work have been accepted and 50% deposit is required. A “Strap Line” wording is required (a number were suggested but further ideas are required). The Clerk will contact Jessica Knight (Notts CC) to confirm the correct Bank account details held by her department to enable the funds to be released.

Cont...

KNEESALL, KERSALL & OMPTON PARISH COUNCIL**MINUTES OF THE MEETING****15 OCTOBER 2019**

Speed Gun Training: Will held for volunteers in the Bill Hemsley Community Centre on Thursday 17 October 2019 at 2pm. The course or courses (dependent upon numbers) will be conducted by PC Crowhurst. Hi Viz coats – 5 in number - have been ordered (3 medium, 1 Large & 1 Extra Large). There appears to be a number of volunteers.

There was some discussion as to whether Kersall could be involved as the road into the Village is narrow and twisty but doesn't appear to have any speed restriction signs. The situation to be checked out and decision made at a later date.

Chairman's Comments:

1. "High View", Ossington Road – The garden supporting stone wall has a "bulge" and some of the stones have fallen off. Cllr. Kirk has reported it but in a private capacity.
2. Planning Review – Cllr. Wingfield will "look through" it and raise any matters for discussion.

Other Matters:

Cllr. Cutts advised that his elderly neighbour Mr R King (86) was now in a residential care home in Southwell and a relative was looking after his house.

Next Meeting: **26 November, 2019**

Meeting Closed: **8.20pm**